
From: Neal Cornett
To: McDougall, Robert
Subject: Energy Policy Advocates Public Records Requests
Date: Friday, December 27, 2019 11:15:55 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Mr. McDougall:

I am writing on behalf of my client Energy Policy Advocates. In both your December 23, 2019
letter responding to EPA's December 8, 2019 request and your October 15, 2019 letter
responding to EPA's October 14, 2019 request to Mr. Hardin, you requested EPA narrow its
requests. 

EPA would like to narrow both requests. Regarding the first request which sought:

all correspondence, and any accompanying information, 1including also any attachments, that
a) was sent to or from or copies (whether as cc: or bcc:) Robert McDougall, that b) also
includes, anywhere, the following search terms i) PFOS, ii) PFAS, and/or iii) PFOA and
which is c) dated from March 27, 2019 through the date you process this request, inclusive.-

EPA would now like to narrow the request to the following: 

all correspondence, and any accompanying information, including also any attachments, that
a) was sent to or from or copies (whether as cc: or bcc:) Robert McDougall, that b) also
includes, anywhere, the following search terms i) PFOS, ii) PFAS, and/or iii) PFOA, that c)
was sent to or from or copies any party outside of the vermont.gov domain, and which is d)
dated from March 27, 2019 through the date you process this request, inclusive. 

As for the December 8, 2019 request which sought: 

all correspondence, and any accompanying information (see discussion of SEC Data Delivery
Standards, infra), including also any attachments, a) sent to or from or copying (whether as cc:
or bcc:) Scot Kline and/or Nick Persampieri, that b) includes Pawa, including but not limited
to mp@pawalaw.com, anywhere, whether as sent to or from or copying (again whether as cc:
or bcc:), or otherwise, including in any attachments, and c) is dated from January 1, 2016
through December 31, 2016, inclusive. 

EPA would like to narrow the request to the following:

all correspondence, and any accompanying information (see discussion of SEC Data Delivery
Standards, infra), including also any attachments, a) sent to or from or copying (whether as
cc: or bcc:) Scot Kline and/or Nick Persampieri, that b) includes the word Pawa, anywhere,
including but not limited to in mp@pawalaw.com, AND any of the following words i)
powerpoint, ii) slides, and/or iii) Dropbox, anywhere, including in any attachments, and c) is
dated from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, inclusive.

Thank you for all of your assistance with these requests and please let me know if you need
any additional clarification. 
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Sincerely,
Neal Cornett
Attorney at Law

***The information contained in this message may be privileged. It is intended by the sender
to be confidential. If you suspect you may not be the intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete all copies.***


